W =

Water & Sanitary Board Agenda
Thursday, June 30, 2022
12:30 p.m.

Town Hall
104 N. King St.
Shepherdstown, WV 25443
Masks - Optional

Call to Order
Review and approval of Draft Water and Sanitary Board Minutes of June 2, 2022
Visitors
Finances
a. Financial Statements

Flow and Quality Reports
a. (1) Water — Reports — information item
b. (2) Sewer — Reports - information item

Unfinished Business

. Sewer Use Ordinance — Revision and comments — Summer, 2022

. Water Plant Improvement Project — Jeff Ekstrom to report

. Update on Water Distribution Project — (Region 9 — Corp. of Engineers)
. Update on 120Water — “Woody” Coe

o e

oo

7. New Business

10.
L1.
12,

a. Sheetz Store — Approval of Step II - Alternate Mainline Extension Agreement — PSC
has approved

b. Hydrant Report — Woody Coe to report

Tollhouse Woods — Horton Builders has purchased land.

d. Commercial Center — Lowe Bypass — Approval of Step II — Alternate Mainline
Extension Agreement — Sent to PSC

e

Mayor’s Report

Next meeting date — July 28, 2022
Summarize Action Items from this meeting
Draft Agenda for next meeting
Adjournment



DRAFT MINUTES
CORPORATION OF SHEPHERDSTOWN, WEST VIRGINIA

WATER & SANITARY BOARDS
June 2, 2022

ATTENDEES: Water Board - J. Auxer (Mayor), J. Bresland, J. Ford, M. Godfrey, S. Kemnitzer (Chair), S.

Knuppel

Sanitary Board — J. Auxer (Chair), H. Heyser, R. Keller

Town Staff —C. Coe, K. Shipley, F. Welch, J. Ekstrom (Ghosh Engineers), B. Bennett
Visitors: D. Decker, Steve Pearson, Pat Dorsey

CALL TO ORDER.
The Water and Sanitary Boards meeting was called to order by J. Auxer at 12:32 p.m.

MINUTES FROM PRIOR MEETING.
The proposed minutes of the April 28, 2022, regular meeting were reviewed and approved as
submitted.

VISITORS.
In light of his upcoming retirement, S. Kemnitzer thanked Pat Dorsey for his 28 years of service at the
Water plant and presented him with a congratulatory plaque.

FINANCES. Financial Statements Discussion
D. Decker attended the meeting to present an overview of our financial situation.

S. Kemnitzer stated that, in addition, she was interested in any recommendations for improving how we
handle our finances.

D. Decker stated that his review of the last few years of our financial reporting uncovered some
inconsistencies. However he has been working with D. Fogle and B. Bennett and believes that our
updated reporting is now consistent.

D. Decker informed us that his major concern after his review has to do with the Sewer finances. A
requirement of the Sewer bond is that our net income, before payment of the debt service, must be at
least 110% of the debt service amount. Recent increased costs, especially those associated with
membrane replacement, have resulted in our net income not meeting this requirement. His advice was
that we should immediately consider an increase in our sewer rates.

R. Keller asked if the membrane-related costs could not be treated as capital expenses.

D. Decker responded that those costs could not be treated as capital expenses because they do not
extend the life of the plant.

R. Keller asked how we should handle these costs in our budgeting process since the money that is put
info an account each month to cover the eventual membrane replacements appears only on the
balance sheet as a transfer and not on the profit/loss report as an expense until the money is actually
spent.

D. Decker suggested that we could include a transfer line-item in our monthly reports so that we could
have an idea of the membrane expenses in an ongoing manner.

J. Auxer stated that there had not been a sewer rate increase since the new sewer plant was built. He
requested that D. Decker prepare the information needed to consider a rate increase so that our
budgeted net income will cover our debt service requirement.

Page 103



5.a

5.b.

6.a

6.b

K. Shipley then addressed another concern related to the sewer plant. The dewatering sludge press is
14 years old and it is showing significant inefficiency in its operation. J. Ekstrom has successfully
demonstrated a new press which is 50% more efficient in capturing solids. Rebuilding the old press
would cost $250K - $300K. The cost of a new press is approximately $335K. The negative impact of
the old press makes this an emergency situation.

J. Auxer asked if a new press could be paid for from the Capacity account.

J. Ekstrom replied that he did not think this was an issue that qualified to be paid for from Capacity but
that there was over $400K in the R&R account that could be used.

It was generally agreed that the press should be replaced as soon as possible. J. Auxer stated that
there could not be a vote to spend the money at this meeting since it did not appear on the agenda. He
did ask for a motion to authorize J. Ekstrom to get bids on providing a new press.

ACTION ITEM: H. HEYSER MOVED AND R. KELLER SECONDED TO AUTHORIZE J. EKSTROM
TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS TO PROVIDE A NEW DEWATERING SLUDGE PRESS. MOTION
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY WITH NO FURTHER DISCUSSION.

There was a discussion concerning the mechanics of how the income from water and sewer payments
were kept separate.

Prior to the meeting, S. Kemnitzer had distributed a list of finance-related questions that she was
interested in having answered. Two documents were presented that partially addressed these
questions:

F. Welch presented a list of the outstanding bonds (both water and sewer) which listed the pertinent
financial details of each - e.g. Issue Date, Full Amount, Interest Rate, Balance, Payoff Date, ...).

D. Decker presented a graphical analysis that covered the last 4 years and included revenue,
expenses, net income and number of customers for both water and sewer.

FLOW AND QUALITY REPORTS.

WATER REPORTS - NO VIOLATIONS.
C. Coe reported that everything is in good order.

SANITARY REPORTS — NO VIOLATIONS.
K. Shipley reported that everything is in good order.

R. Keller asked about a report that was labelled ‘DEP’ but had little other explanatory information of
what the numbers represented. F. Welch responded that the report was mistakenly included in the
package and that it was produced for the DEP and its format was specified by the DEP.

H. Heyser inquired about a discrepancy in 2 monthly average flow amount figures. K. Shipley checked
the figures and determined that the number represented April’'s average flow and was derived by
dividing the total monthly flow by the number of days in the month. In one case it was divided by 30
(correct) and in the other case it was divided by 31 (incorrect).

UNFINISHED BUSINESS.

SEWER USE ORDINANCE — REVISION AND COMMENTS - SUMMER 2022,
R. Keller explained that he is heavily involved in the construction of the new Library and would be able to make
progress on this issue when the Library project has been completed.

WATER PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - JEFF EKSTROM TO REPORT.

Page 20f3



7.b

7.c

7.d

10.
1.
12.

J. Ekstrom reported that construction was progressing smoothly. The sludge removal equipment was
being installed this week, the filter equipment is expected to be installed soon and the control panels
are expected next month.

UPDATE ON WATER DISTRIBUTION PROJECT - (REGION 9).
F. Welch reported that the project has received all the necessary approvals from Sen. Capito’s office
and that we are currently waiting for the Army Corps of Engineers to release the funding.

NEW BUSINESS.

SHEETZ STORE - APPROVAL OF STEP Il - ALTERNATE MAINLINE EXTENSION AGREEMENT -
TO BE SENT TO PSC.

F. Welch reported that the new Sheets facility has opened and that we are still waiting for PSC
approval.

HYDRANT REPORT.

C. Coe presented the Hydrant Project Work List. It included 8 hydrants that require either repair or
replacement. He stated that the necessary work was being scheduled.

RENEWAL OF COLONIAL HILLS PHASE Ill - WATER AND SEWER APPLICATION.
F. Welch reported that an updated application renewal request had been received with the proper name
of the current owner.

ACTION ITEM: M. GODFREY MOVED AND J. BRESLAND SECONDED FOR THE WATER BOARD
THAT THE APPLICATION RENEWAL BE APPROVED. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY WITH
NO FURTHER DISCUSSION.

ACTION ITEM: R. KELLER MOVED AND H. HEYSER SECONDED FOR THE SANITARY BOARD
THAT THE APPLICATION RENEWAL BE APPROVED. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY WITH
NO FURTHER DISCUSSION.

J. Ford remarked that it had been decide during the April meeting that we should have a general review
of our application renewal process and specifically address a limitation on how often an application can
be renewed. It was generally agreed that it should be included on next month’s agenda.

PURCHASE OF FENCE.

C. Coe reported that the fence replacement had been put out to bid and only one bid as received. It
was from Long Fence for $40,125. There is $13,000 included in the project budget for the fence. J.
Ekstrom mentioned that the money could come from the R&R account.

ACTION ITEM: M. GODFREY MOVED AND S. KEMNITZER SECONDED THAT THE LONG FENCE
BID BE ACCEPTED. MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY WITH NO FURTHER DISCUSSION.

MAYOR’S REPORT. Nothing to report.

NEXT MEETING DATE.
Thursday, June 30, 2022, at 12:30PM at Town Hall.

SUMMARIZE ACTION ITEMS FROM THIS MEETING,

DRAFT AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING.

ADJOURNMENT. J. Auxer adjourned the meeting at 2:14 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted: J. Ford

Page 30f3



\€ B¢ /¢ S¢ €2 L2 6L LI

T B e N DU M O Y B

GLeELLL 6 L § €

}

TR

B S | - _-_ NN S

i

M S~ ;J.. N..
_w

|
.—\
,_\

\‘u
] SO S

— 000

T 020

\

i

f

| o ] )
Y
.u
)
TR |

0¥0

[leJuley ——

ol

090

080

g
A —

\_

.

00°L

0g'L

llejuiey

or'L

L€ 6¢ /g S¢ e¢ L2 6L L} st

{ ST DR 557 Ec I Sl ) O OO TN N v, i [k AR o Nl TS ) ) AT ) () ) S S |

gL L 6 L § € L

I s

Jamag

191BMA

S AT\

N

A

> /

KEwATE LY

>j~;\!\\,\

/\:: \/

N /

A
I\
/w TOTNUT IS
y

2 y

SUO||ec) JOMIS/IBJEA

0
000'00L
000'002
000'00¢
000'00%
000'005
000'008
000'004
000‘008
000'006
000'000'}

2202 Aej\l smo|4 1amag/id)ep

¥2°0 LIS'9¥Z |062°L19 | ‘bAy
00°0 002'90Z | 00L'¥29 | 1€
000 005'ccZ | 005°'€98 | o¢
00°0 00S'v2Z | 0ozZ'ssy | e¢
000 oov'ebe | 00LLZ9 | 82
LE'L 008'v82 | 008°ZL9 | Z2
000 000°LG2 | 008'829 | 92
000 008'20Z | 00L'0c9 | sZ
€00 009'0€Z | 000°0¢L | v2
900 00g'vGZ | 00£'G08 | €2
000 00L'gsz | 00L'v8Yy | 22
000 002’162 | 008°1€9 | 12
€0'0 0092¥Z | 00L°169 | 02
G9'0 00892 | 008099 | 61
¥0°0 008'22¢ | 009'6LS | 8L
000 oov'cge | 005189 | Zb
000 006'ccz | ooo'0z8 | 9l
801 00¥'99Z | 000°1L6E€ | SI
o¥'0 oog'coz | 00€°229 | 1
L1 008'08Z | 00€69. | €L
000 00L'69¢ | ooz'oes | 2L
000 00022z | 002618 | LI
000 00L'LLL | 00OEELY | OL
000 00Z'96L | 006'Z¥. 6
000 002'ZLE | 009'v.€ 8
0g’} 006'08¢ | 00.'06S L
101 006'262 | 008'9.G 9
000 000'8€Z | 000'009 S
G9'0 00.'c€Z | 00£'G9S ¥
GZ'0 006'L6L | 000'LES ¢
8L'0 009'€lZ | 00L'ZLL z
Zv 0 002012 | 006°Z6€ }
lleduiey Jamag ajepp 9@yeQ




suoj suoj ZpiRld 2ing
suo) suoj Z P12 Aepjeo
suoj suoy ¥ pI31d Waqjo)
suoj suoj € PI214 M2qjo)
suoj suoy ¥ p1ald paejjim
suoj suoj € pIa1d paejm
SUoy suoj T PIaid paejim
suoj suojl t piaid 1oue)-ielg
suoy suoy € pIatd 1914ed-a1E|g
suoy suoj T PIold Jayied-aielg
suoy suoj 9 piai4 1102j0
suoj suoj ¥ PI214 n02j0
suoy suoj € PIel4 102j0
suoj suoj Z PIeid 10|10
9'€e 9 |suoyL 998" bt suoj Lb8'9 liypue
Hd4HYZ | Hd4H T SPIjOS IR | Speo paijddy ajeq o3 Jeap Yuo siyL payjddy sweN plaiy
v/N v/N V/N V/N 9’8 S'9 ns TL ns L Hd
PaMOj|y XeIAl | pPamoy|y Uil
v/N v/N v/N v/N Ajuo 1dy Ao ady 1/8IN I/3N ssaupiey |e30)
V/N v/N v/N V/N Ajuo 1dy Ajup 1dy I/3N I/3N apuojyd
V/N V/N v/N V/N Ajuo 1dy Ajuo 1dy VE I/3N whnulwnjy
v/N v/N V/N v/N Ao 1dy Alup 1dy /3 /3 peaq
Vv/N v/N v/N v/N Ajup 1dy Ajup 1dy I/3IN I/3N duiz
V/N V/N v/N v/N 21200 ¥600°0 I/SN | ££00'0>| /3N |££0070> Jaddo)
609 TTT L0S V/N £8'0 v/N Ajuo 1dy Ajup 1dy I/8IN 6100 | I/3AN | €100 d |eol
1609 S'8SL L0S V/N | €6°LTT | V/N Ajup 1dy Ao 1dy I/3N 18°C I/3N S8'1 N |e10)
V/N v/N V/N V/N oov 002 [Nl or> IN 01> jeday
00T/s1uD 00T/s1uD
€€ L1 v1°e Tt 9 £ 1/3N 0Z't I/3N 09°'0 NYIL
233 L9T St Sty 09 0€ VETY ST I/3N ST SS1
vEE L9T ve's vE'S 09 o€ I/3N £ I/3N £> aosd
v/N V/N v/N V/N Ao 1dy 0£99°0 P3N | 60850 | PEN | 99vz 0 mol4
pomolly | 'sq1Alesp| pamolly | pamojy | ‘sqq "sq1 pamoj|y pamojy Xe "8y
Sq1 SO XeAl | 'sq "8AY | Xe ‘8ay el ‘Sny
Ajeap

suoday AjyiuoAl zzoz Ae




$0EG2 AM ‘UolsapEy) 86.1-10€5¢ AM UOIS3lRYD

19aisg WIS -10g £1€ Wooy ‘19ang [oldeD oge
Louelg ledipiuniy INLLY weJboid Butuies ) » uopeoyiue)
UoNPBIOI [EJUSLILAJIAUZ JO LOISIAIG S0UBE UJIEaH [BIUBWUOIAUT JO 30WO 0L HOVE AJOD INO TV
6100 18 0g'L L 0l> £> ST LEY9 Zgeel 0000% ] 608€°0 £8l 98¢ Le'L winwxep
100> |[ELO or'0 A 0l> €> Se 285 LBEZ) 00091 L LLLLO €8l 98¢ €00 WIntuuipy
€100 [S8'} 09°0 el 0l> £> Se 9909 |8EZL alsve £ 99p20 €8l 98¢ S0 sbelany
1500 Ly L W'z L OlL> £> SC 66181 LIGRFL 000094 Gl LEVPT'L €8l S82 85, ejoL
Qooee 29020 i€
0009t GEEE0 o]
00091 Sbee0 62
0008t vEPZ0 8¢
¢eec! 0oost 8k8Z0 LEL P4
Z2BETL 000¥e 01520 g¢
28ee) 000ve 81020 se
yegs ooove S0EE'0 €00 e
6100 |€L0 0 000ve ] EPS20 800 €
aoooz lgseo [44
00002 ¢lse0 (¥4
18€21 0000¢ 9Lp20 €00 [*14
18E2} 0002e 98/¢2'0 590 8l
Leezi 00091 8/2€°0 00 8l
0008L yeezo Ll
0'0> 0671 o 000%e 6EEZ'0 al
o00ove #8920 20’1 ED
0oove £e02°0 0 vl
18eel ooovre L 80820 L0 €L
{gezl ooove 16920 ¢l
18€21 0002 [\r4440] 8
65 Q000F LLLLD ok
ZL00 |l8'e L¥0 0000¥ 2861°0 6
00082 Fr AT 8
0oose 608E°0 [ L
18€21 0oose 62620 [y 9
FA:1FAN 0ooge 0BEZ0 S
<BEZL Qoose LEECO S50 13
1€$9 000ge 6L6L°0 S0 €
100> |67} [srAl [ oL> > ge 0008t 9€Le0 eglL 982 8L0 [
Q0091 40120 <o I
ﬂwﬂﬁﬂ'.ﬂﬂwﬂw (Bwy L] He |wBw) oa hm&ﬁ_ﬂwﬂuu _ |0sursaca| whw)ssL | snisieg seesbeq T8I umﬁwum nmnuﬁwmuzm ﬂﬁmﬂw_wﬁ Hd | (o) dusl | (pBu)moi | (1Bw) Sqog | (Wbw) ss1 #HHWHH "Ed
LNTNTE43 LNV Td "gW3L IN3N143 Mool suaLsaoI HILYMILEYM LNINTANI
Kodis Kuuey loy@sadQ T UmcyEpiendeus  AID "d" UMM UMOIspiaydays Weld T Telz  eaA T Rew . uuow

SNOILVYALO INVId INFWLVIHL Y3LVM TJLSYM 40 AUVININNS (20/5 #2)) 6583



~ ld0d3d

~ SIVIS

006'8LE
9€

s23yByaaly 1aje ‘Bey |eads 1v3e Jo uolssiwad/m Ajuo usdo
s123yB)yaaly 1aje ‘Bey [eads @3eA JO UOISSIWIRD /M Ajuo uadQ
sia3yBiyaayy 1Iaje ‘Bey |eoads 193e M 4O UoissiwIad/m Ajuo usdQ

aoe|day

ooeyd ul Jjeday
a2e|d ul Jieday
1351y spasN
1ueipAy soejday
aoe|d ul Jjeday
jueipAy soejday

SjueipAY J3Y10 Aq PaJan0d ‘JueIpAY 34139y
sueIpAY JaY10 Ag PRJaA0D ‘JuRIpAY 3418y
sjueapAy Jayjo Ag patanod ‘quelphy a.i3ay

spaejjoq |[e3sul /iuelpAY adejday
1ueIpAyY anow ‘@oe|d ul Jieday

NY1d X4OM d3S0d0dd

L LSIINHOM 133r0¥d INVEAAHT

JanLIp yunJp Aq 3no uaye]
CRTSCERTT]
921ABS Uj

peq Suneiqip/doy wouy Bupjea
aseq je Supjea

Mmo| 00}

91eJiado 03 piey

uleJp 3,uom JuelpAy

81elado o) paeH/uleiq oN

Aiddns a1enbapeu; ‘uiew
Ajddns s1enbapeul ‘urew ,p
Ajddns ajenbapeu; ‘uiew ¢

auoz Suipeoi/wals Yo ayolg
3Iy3A Ag IH

Jo@foud uonnglasip -s,00y puiyaq doo,
paysnjj suo|jed |ejol

4OE 'SpJe||og 1o} a5ueied|d WiNWIUIA
S310N

s1y8iaH Bunquappay

IleH 8414 g4S

192.35 Y81 jo pua p|3Y |legaseq NS
SINVYQAH a31vlia3aa

SANSSI ALY3dOYd HLIM SINVHAAH

é i aynQ ‘syuswiledy spoer g yoe|
2ouenug Akelqr

Aeign

SINVYQAH M3aN

SOA SaA eSoA eler
S3A é u7 pJaydays 8Te
S3A é 40 3[BPMO|[IM 9EZF
S9A é 15 3NQ N /35 YSIH "M
S9A S3A  YEUO|S-UBWIZINIS J€ 183415 YSIH
SBA SaA JBS 3p [N 341y Uog
SHIVdIY A33IN/IININYIS NI SINVHAAH

{ezzid s,Awwo] ) 133415 YSiH 1583

193415 M3N % Y2iny) Jauio)

5122415 MaN g Supy Jaulod

Q341134 ANV QIAONIY 38 OL SINVYAAH

ON ST a|ddeauld uasig
ON SaA Bujpue sAaysels gge

SHIVd3Y G3IN/IDIAYIS 40 LNO SINVHAAH

IR U INJA

INVHAAH

HLIM 3nsst

INTVA NOLLYDO1



029'G1 z €T UL vl 9. gz | vyl zvs | z6l2 96. 254419 €l OAY
90Z' 9t 029 ol 0'v9g 8ty | 0'oez 698 | 0'9p¥ Z'089°L [vosa's| ses've 00€'051 61 zob Iv10L
00e'pL z 0z zL 00 00 5l ] 00 62 Gl 00 Zys | zse ooe 001'%29 €l Le
Lyo'sl z 9¢ 61 00 00 vl i 00 e zz 00 zvs | oee glLe 005'c98 gl o
Zo¥'LL z Ze g 00 00 vl S 00 g 6 00 zvs | sl L8 00Z'gck 6 62
609's} z £2 zl 00 00 7'l L 00 LT vl 00 Zvs 182 zo8 ool'ize €l 8z
¥80'vL z sz £l 00 00 ¥l Z 00 62 S5l 00 zvs | L2 98/ 008'ZL9 £l Lz
€0.'el z FE3 £l 00 00 gl 8 00 6¢C 5l 00 Zvs | vez so8 008'829 £l gz
855y z e ¥l 00 00 1L 9 00 Sz €l 00 Zvs | g8z 808 00L'0€9 £l 5z
£48'Z) z 9l ok 00 00 £l 8 00 9z al 00 Zvs | oee Lig 000'0€L sl ve
LGE'LL z 2% 8l 00 00 £l 6 00 o€ 0z 00 Tvs | tos 6E8 00£'508 9l €2
LD z 0z g 00 00 gL 9 00 o€ zZl 00 zvs | siz 808 00.'v8Y ol zZ
6157l z b'Z [ 00 00 vE 8l 00 LT ¥l 00 zv¥s | o8z 26 008°LED €l 1z
§51'GL z 6% LL 00 00 ¥l 8 00 6T Ll 00 Lvs | zie 0z. 00L'L69 ol 0z
yov'el z Sz ¥l 00 00 £l L 00 Lz Gl 00 evs | 862 8y9 005'099 Ll 6l
8zZe'el z SZ L 0o 00 ¥l 9 00 8 zl 00 Zvs | sez 999 009'6L5 €l 8l
0055k 2z 8l ol 00 00 ¥l g 00 9T Gl 00 Zys | soe Le 005°189 ¥h Ll
0og'al z 43 St 00 00 el 8 00 8z 6l 00 Zs LLE £08 000'028 L} 9l
956'LL z L'z L a0 00 gl g 00 L'e ol 00 zys | L2 508 000'L6€ 8 Sl
098'% L z 61 o} 00 00 L'e 9l 00 Lie Pl 00 Zvs | v8e olLg 00g'Lz9 €l ¥l
£68'5L z Ll [ a0 00 ¥l 6 00 8 8l 00 Zys | sepe Log 00£'692 ol €l
vol'cl 2 bt ol 00 00 VL g 00 L'e vl 00 Vs | zve zL8 00Z'985 [ A
£0L'9l z £z 9ol 00 00 ol L 00 9z 8l 00 Lvys | ole ¥0g 00.'618 L Ll
95 L z 9z 6 00 0'0 z I3 00 9z 6 00 evs | 81 =) 00E'E LY 8 ol
168'61L z ¥z Sl 00 00 Ly L 00 9¢ L 00 Lps | gee ve8 000'2PL St 6
005'%L z TT L 00 00 9l g 00 A ol 00 evs | 691 08, 009'%.€ g 8
8zE'cl z 9z €l 00 00 oz o0l 00 ze gl 00 zvs | L9t 0z8 002'065 L L
0v9'%L z €T 1L 00 00 zl 9 00 L'e Gl 00 £S5 192 Log 008'945 zh 9
8e5'cl z 8z v 00 00 2l 5 00 8z vl 00 AT Lz ] 000'009 zi 5
epLpL z sz zh 00 00 1l g 00 6 6 00 evs | o5z 58/ 00€'585 zl 2
088'Lg 2 gL g 00 00 ¥l 9 00 Lz zl 00 T¥s | oz 508 000'£5 [ €
Log' L) z zZZ vl 00 00 Lh L 00 92 Ll 00 Z¥s | epe 18 00L'2LL ol z
502'9k Z ¥z g 00 00 z0 g 00 £'E m 00 zvs | osL 66. 006'L6€ g8 b
(5v9) paysem wdd sq wdd sq| wdd sq| wdd sq| wdd sq| wdd sq] wdd sq| wdd sq| (Wdo) (s7v9) (SYH)

Jayep slayi4 auuolyD aulojyn gjeuebuellisd apuon oed-epf =ey JBIBAA awil J1vd
Usepn 10 Jaquinp 1s0d ald wnissejod MO|4 paisyi4 JadQ jueld

|___HSVAMMDYE M3 MO[S] SH¥20|d Ui pasSn S|eoilayd aleoipu| a3sn sSIVIUAZHD MOT14 INYId
uosiajjer ALNNOD $6£2-9.8-¥0¢ H38INNN INOHd 13]efA cgoumv._w:%_._w JINVN INTLSAS
2202 Aepy UVYIAHLNOW
€€61L0CE AM “HW3IFGINNN AISMd
(IanM9)/eoepng paiinbay
130d 1 A

€ Jo | abey 01/30 pasirey 06 M3




6l 9 19 OAY
6'009 6862 L0BL Iv.LOL
922 1zl L2 LE
zee o€l £8 oe

(¥4 Ll g8 62
¥ zel 8 8z

4 8zl 62 L2
€12 0zl 6/ 9z
g'ie SZl L1 sz
52z ozl 2 ¥z
6'lz #LL 2 ¥
L'z el £l zZ
g0g 7Ll z8 1z
9z gLl ¥l 0z
¥'ve 0zl 89 6l
2’z 201 99 gl
€02 a8 £9 Ll
S0z g8 09 gl
€8l 08 #5 gl
Ll [ LS ¥l
€8l 8. ot gl
891 29 St zl
1’9l ¥9 ov L
g¢l 6§ 8z ol
9l 05 5 6
891 8 L 8
¥'8l 19 ov L
€9l 9. a4 9
il 96 99 g
G/l 101 25 ¥
8/1 16 85 €

Ll 68 £9 z

Ll 88 26 L

(paysiuid) (paysiut4) (paysiut) paysiul | mey | peusiul4 mey peysiuld | meY | paysiulgd [mey | paysiui4 [ mey
Xapu| uoijeinjeg Ja||ebue] 0D 10 4, spllog panjossiq elo L Ay 3iva
(sm diNaL (sal) SSaupleH wnigje) Ajugeyy [e301 ulsjeyiydiousyd asauebuep uoJ|

(1/Bw) S1INS3Y IVILLATYNY

rAAY4 Aep *4VIA/HLINOW €S6L0CS  AM NISWNN QISMd

£10¢ oBed <TYNOILJO SI 39Vd SIHL, 010 BESH9N 06 13




EW 90A Page 2 of 2 Revised06/10

INDIVIDUAL FILTERS

If filter method is other than direct or conventional, please specify
(Please note, direct or conventional methods are required to complete the form below) (diatomaceous earth, slow sand, other)

1. Was each filter monitored continuously?
Yes One

2. Were measurements recorded every 15 minutes?
Yes O no

3. Was there a failure of continuously turbidity monitoring equipment?
[] ves No

4. Were individual filter levels greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements?
[ Yes No

5. Were individual filter levels greater than 0.5 NTU in two consecutive measurements after online for more than four hours?
[ Yes No

6. Were individual filter levels greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements in three consecutive months?
[ ves No

7. Were individual filter levels greater than 2.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements in two consecutive months?

[ Yes No
FILTER NUMBER nia
TURBIDITY MEASUREMENTS nfa
DATE(S) AND TIME(S) n/a

| certify the information recorded above is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

CERTIFIED BY: Charles Coe

Operator Printed Name Required

CERTIFIED BY: Date:
Operator Signature Required

Certification # WVOP01358 Exp. Date 3/31/2024 Certification Class I




EW S0A Page 1 of 2 Revised 08/10

PWSID NUMBER: WV 3301933 MONTH/YEAR: May 2022
SYSTEM TYPE:(Check One) X Surface GWUDI
SYSTEM NAME: Shepherdstown Water PHONE NUMBER 304-876-2394 COUNTY Jefferson
**Please report NTU values to two decimal places (0.00)**
DATE TIME NTU TIME NTU TIME NTU TIME NTU TIME NTU TIME NTU #<=0.3 #20.3 |REMARKS
7 6am 0.050 10am 0.040 7
2 Bam 0.050 10am 0.040 2pm 0.040 6pm 0.040 4
3 6am 0.050 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 3
4 Bam 0.050 10am 0.040 2pm 0.040 K]
5 6am 0.050 10am 0.040 2pm 0.040 3
6 B6am 0.050 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 3
7 Bam 0.070 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 3
8 6am 0.050 10am 0.050 2
8 Bam 0.030 10am 0.030 2pm 0.020 &pm 0.030 4
10 6am 0.040 10am 0.030 2
11 Bam 0.060 10am 0.020 2pm 0.030 &pm 0.040 10pm 0.040 5
12 Bam 0.040 10am 0.040 2pm 0.040 3
13 Bam 0.040 10am 0.030 2pm 0.030 6pm 0.040 4
14 Bam 0.040 10am 0.030 2pm 0.030 6pm 0.040 4
15 Bam 0.050 10am 0.040 2
16 Bam 0.030 10am 0.030 2pm 0.030 Bpm 0.040 10pm 0.040 5
17 B6am 0.040 10am 0.040 2pm 0.040 6pm 0.050 4
18 6am 0.060 10am 0.080 2pm 0.040 Bpm 0.050 4
19 B6am 0.060 10am 0.050 2pm 0.040 6pm 0.060 10pm 0.060 5
20 6am 0,080 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 Bpm 0.060 4
21 6am 0.070 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 6pm 0.060 4
22 6am 0.080 10am 0.060 2pm 0.050 3
23 6am 0.060 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 Epm 0.060 4
24 Gam 0.070 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 8pm 0.050 4
25 Bam 0.060 10am 0.050 2pm 0.060 6pm 0.060 4
28 6am 0.060 10am 0.070 2pm 0.050 8pm 0.080 4
27 Bam 0.070 10am 0.060 2pm 0.060 B8pm 0.080 4
28 B6am 0.070 10am 0.060 2pm 0.060 6pm 0.060 4
29 Bam 0.080 10am 0.070 2pm 0.060 3
30 6am 0.050 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 6pm 0.050 10pm 0.080 5
31 Bam 0.070 10am 0.050 2pm 0.050 Bpm 0.050 4
*Slow sand: use 1 NTU in lieu of 0.3 NTU & diatomaceous earth: other filtration technologies as directed by agency 112
**Slow sand and diatomaceous earth; use 5 NTU in lieu of 1 NTU; other filtration technologies as directed Total # of Samples 112
Readings over 1 NTU** 0
% <=0.3 NTU x 100* = U0’
GRAND TOTAL Highest single turbidity reading 0.080 Lowest single turbidity reading 0.020

| certify the values recorded above are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

CERTIFIED BY: Charles Coe

(Certified Operator Printed Name Required)

(Certified Operator Signature Required)

Certification # WVOP(01358

Exp. Date

3/31/2024

Complete and return within 10 days after the end of the month to:
WV Office of Environmental Health Services - Data Management
350 Capitol Street, Room 313, Charleston, WV 25301-3713
Phone: (304) 558-2981 FAX: (304) 558-0139

Date:

Certification Class 1il




EWS0B Revised 0640 CONTINUOUS MONITORING
JTHLY CHLORINE RESIDUAL REPORT ired Surface and GUDI Sources
Required for Surface/GWUDI Systems
pwsID NUMBER: WV 3301933 MONTH/YEAR: May 2022
SYSTEM TYPE:(Check One) X Surface GWUDI
SYSTEM NAME Shepherdstown Water PHONE NUMBER 304) 876-2394  cOUNTY jefferson

**Please report Chlorine Residual values to one decimal places (0.0)**

DATE TIME CL. RES. TIME CL. RES. TIME CL. RES. TIME CL. RES. TIME CL. RES. TIME CL. RES. TOTAL

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

kil

# of Samples under 0.2 mg/i{ free chlorine residual) 0 Total # of Samples Taken

| certify the values recorded above are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

CERTIFIED BY: charles coe

(Certified Operator Signature required)

Date:

{Certified Operator Signature required)

Certification #: WvoP01358 Exp. Date March 31, 2024 Certification Class (Il

Complete and return within 10 days after the end of the month to:
WV Office of Environmental Health Services - Data Management
350 Capitol Street, Room 313, Charleston, WV 25301-3713
Phone: (304) 558-2981 FAX: (304) 558-0139



EW-20C Revised 06/10

QUARTERLY OPERATIONAL REPORT
DISINFECTION BYPRODUCT

PRECURSORS CONTROL

(GWUDI)
PWSID NUMBER: WV 3301933 QUARTER/YEAR 2022
(Required)
System Name Shepherdstown Water County Jefferson
Treatment Plant Name
Source Water Treated (A) (B) (C) Basis for
Month Water TOC Actual % TOC| Required% Removal Required %
ALK TOC (mg/L) Removal |TOC Removal Ratio Removal
(mglL) (mgiL) (A) 7 (B)
Total
Annual Average
CERTIFIED BY:
(Certified Operator's Printed Name Required)
Date:
(Certified Operator's Signature Required)
Certification # Exp. Date

Certification Class

Telephone Number

Complete and return within 10 days after the end of the quarter to:
WYV Office of Environmental Health Services RD&C Unit
350 Capitol Street, Room 313, Charleston, WV 25301-3713

Phone: (304) 558-2981 FAX: (304) 558-0139




EW-80 Revised 02/05

ELUORIDATION REPORT
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF OPERATION
PWSID NUMBER: WV 3301933 MONTH/YEAR: May 2022
(Required)
SYSTEM TYPE:(Mark One)
Ground X Surface Ground Water Under the Influence of Surface Water
SYSTEM NAME Shepherdstown Water PHONE NUMBER 876-2394 COUNTY  Jefferson
FLUORIDE CHEMICAL USED: HYDROFLUOSILICIC ACID PURITY: ___ 23.5%
POUNDSI/GAL OF
CHEMICALS
DATE GALLONS OF WATER TREATED* USED ANALYTICAL RESULTS (mg/L)
PLANT EFFLUENT DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
1 397900.00 11.00 0.70 0.61
2 772100.00 17.00 0.69 0.72
3 531000.00 12.00 0.69 0.81
4 565300.00 9.00 0.70 0.69
5 600000.00 14.00 0.71 0.72
6 576800.00 15.00 0.68 0.70
7 590700.00 16.00 0.60 0.58
8 374600.00 10.00 0.61 0.55
9 742000.00 16.00 0.73 0.51
10 413300.00 9.00 0.73 0.66
11 819700.00 18.00 0.74 0.71
12 536200.00 14.00 0.76 0.69
13 769300.00 18.00 0.68 0.55
14 627300.00 14.00 0.72 0.68
15 391000.00 10.00 0.69 0.63
16 820000.00 19.00 0.67 0.61
17 681500.00 15.00 0.62 0.61
18 519600.00 12.00 0.60 0.55
19 660800.00 14.00 0.58 0.66
20 691100.00 17.00 0.59 0.72
21 631800.00 14.00 0.62 0.60
22 484700.00 12.00 0.63 0.58
23 805300.00 20.00 0.64 0.70
24 730000.00 16.00 0.62 0.74
25 630100.00 13.00 0.66 0.64
26 628800.00 15.00 0.65 0.81
27 612800.00 15.00 0.65 0.68
28 621100.00 14.00 0.66 0.63
29 438200.00 9.00 6.90 0.60
30 863500.00 22.00 0.61 0.64
31 624100.00 15.00 0.67 0.69
TOTﬁ.\L 19,150,600.00 445.00 26.80 20.25
AVERAGE i 617,761.29 _ 14.35 0.86 0.65
HIGHEST READING : _ A ; LRAY 2N 6.90 0.81
LOWEST READING S S ¥ Pt g 0.58 0.51

*Optional IF reported on EW-90/EW-103
I certify the values recorded above are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

CERTIFIED BY: Charles Coe

(Certified Operator Printed Name Required)
DATE:

(Certified Operator Signature Required)
Certification#: WVOP01358 Exp. Date 3/31/2024 Certification Class 1l

Complete and return within 10 days after the end of the month to:
WV Office of Environmental Health Services - Data Management
Capitol and Washington Streets, 1 Davis Square, Suite 200, Charleston, WV 25301-1798
Phone: (304) 558-2981 FAX: (304) 558-0139




